W PHILADELPHIA, PA. Aprilr 79’ 1921.

1517 BPRUCE &1,

4

r. e L+ Hutehinson, Seey.,
35 West 39th St.,
New York City.

4

e |

Dear lir. Hutehinsong

Is there any way, without going to too much trouble,
for me to get a printed copy of pages 1360 to 1371 of the
Transactions Yol. 27, part”2 of 1908. They contain the closing
discussion of a paper of mine and are missing in my bound cepy
of my own papers. I of course have them in the Transactions
but in the recent moving and condensation I packed up this set
and as it is quite complete back to Vol. 1 I do not like to
destroy a volume, and they are now not excessible to me.

The reason I have not got them in my bound copy of my
papers was because those pages did not appear with the rest of
the discussion in the Procdeedings tho presumably these additional
pages appeared in csome later edition of the Prodeedings of that
Atlantic City meeting, and I am sorry to say that I have disposed
of my copies of those Proceedings, after the Transactions were
pablished. ‘ :

Do not go tgiﬁ a great lot of trouble sbout it, but
if covenient to send me one or two copies of these pages I would
consider it a favor. The interest in that paper and the dis-
cussion are now being revived and I would like to have a copy
without going to the libraries.

Thanking you for your favor, I remain

Yours very truly,

cu/ HS | éM




April 12, 1921.

Dr. Carl Hering,
1317 Spruce 8t.,
Philadelphia, Pa.
Dear Sirie

In =znswer to your letter of April 9th,
we are mailing you under separate cover two complete
copies of the paper which you presented before the
Institute at the Twenty-fifth Annual Convention on
July 2, 1908. These copies have been torn from
otherwise mutilated copies of Vol. 27, Part 1I, of
the TRANSACTIONS, and there will be no charge.

Two or three days ago we received an in-
quiry as to he cost of a complete set of the annual
TRANSACTIONS, We informed the caller that you pos=
sesued a complete file of the TRANSACTIONS, Vols. 1
to 28 and that you we8&e willing to dispose of them
and that we truet that the eall will result in dis-

posing of the volumes advantageocusly.

Very truly yours,

FAN:;JTR Office Manager.
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